South T-Bar Ranch Property Owners Association, Inc. Minutes for November 9, 2013 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

I. CALL TO ORDER 8:01 am

The November meeting of the Board of Directors of the South T-Bar Ranch Property Owners Association was held at Cornella's on STB Ranch on November 9, 2013 with Board members either present or teleconferencing in. M Wolfe, President called the meeting to order. A quorum was present with the following directors attending:

- Curtis Eulert
- Joe Price
- Mike Wolfe
- Becky Renck
- Will Hoskins
- Betty Sue Cornella
- Anelladee Spencer
- Michael Omohundro
- Steve Moreau

Member present: Ann Eulert

II. APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES

The October POA Board meeting minutes were presented for approval. A motion to approve the minutes as amended was made by A Spencer, 2nd by M Wolfe and approved as amended.

III. RATIFICATION OF ACTIONS TAKEN SINCE THE LAST MEETING

None

IV. FINANCIAL REPORT

The October Financial report was presented by B Cornella. At this time there is an estimated \$25000 that will be moved to the Reserve Funds at the end of this year.

V. OLD BUSINESS

Infrastructure:

Road maintenance – none completed this month.

Gate: BRM has finished work until Spring. There was an incident at the Ranch that an ambulance had an issue getting through the gate. Curtis will insure that all emergency vehicles know policy and or gate codes to be able to access the ranch.

Dumpsters: Lone Wolf needed out extra dumpster for the Winter and will replace in Spring when we up th number open to our members to 4 again.

Legal: We received a letter stating that our Legal Representative at Hindman-Sanchez, Trish is leaving and will transfer our account to another in the firm.

Dues Collections Policy Changes: J Price sent the Draft Dues Policy revisions to the Attorney to review. Advice received was that changes from our original draft of the policy changes have a high degree of consistency with the CCIOA policy.

Member comment made mention that the daily / monthly proration was unclear. This issue was discussed and amended in the wording of the new policy. M Wolfe motioned for the Board to accept the new policy as amended and A Spencer 2nd. The Motion passed. See new Dues Collection Policy attached.

Actions: The Dues Collection Policy will be included in the Statement for Annual Assessment Fees 2014.

Communications:

> Action: B Renck to email members of Budget meeting in December.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

2014 Budget:

The Budget will be presented to the membership for comments and no votes at the December 14 board meeting. The 2014 POA Budget and was put to motion to approve at the October Board meeting as amended by M Wolfe, A Spencer 2nd and the motion carried, no opposed, no abstained.

- Action: M Wolfe to write a comprehensive Budget procedure for the board to be included in the policies and procedures so that the future boards can be consistent in how the Budget and member notification is to be completed. As discussed, per LEC rules, the Board is not required to have the Budget approved by the members but for transparency sake the Board wishes to continue the policy of presenting the approved budget for comment.
- Action: The Operating Budget will be sent out to members with notification of the December Board Meeting by Nov 14.

Reserve Fund Budget:

Member comment has been to only have \$75000 in Reserve Funds. This was discussed at length and was decided by the Board that due to the cost of replacement and repairs that a healthy level of funding is 70% of detailed replacement costs.

- > Action: B Cornella, J Price, and M Wolfe to complete the Reserve Study and present a Reserve Budget within the next few months.
- > Action: W Hoskins will complete a sign inventory and cost analysis.

VII. MEMBER COMMENTS

None.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT – 9:24 am

W Hoskins made a motion to adjourn the meeting, J Price 2nd. The motion passed and the meeting was adjourned.

Attachments: October Financial Report

2014 Budget New Dues Collections Policy

Respectfully submitted by B Renck, Secretary South T-Bar Ranch POA



SOUTH T-BAR RANCH POA

Balance Sheet October 31, 2013

ASSETS:		
Operating Funds		
Legacy Bank /Checking	\$	1,251.01
Legacy Bank / Money Market - General Fund	\$	32,032.06
Reserve Funds		
Legacy Bank / Money Market - Reserve Fund	\$	66,005.45
Legacy Bank / Money Market - Reserve Fund	\$	118,547.40
TOTAL ASSETS	\$	217,835.92
LIABILITIES		
Accounts Payable	\$	35.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$	35.00
EQUITY		
POA General Fund 2013	\$	33,248.07
POA General Res. Fund Balance	\$ \$	184,552.85
TOTAL EQUITY	\$	217,800.92
TOTAL NET WORTH & EQUITY	\$	217,835.92
	-	_ 11,000.02

SOUTH T-BAR RANCH POA

INCOME STATEMENT

as of October 31, 2013

	Year To Date Oct 2013	Annual Budget 2013	Variance
Income			
Annual Expense Assessment	45,567.09	45,030.00	537.09
Annual Road Use Fee	7,505.00	7,110.00	395.00
Grazing Lease	1,800.00	3,600.00	(1,800.00)
Interest	108.09	225.00	(116.91)
Late fee	106.10	100.00	6.10
Other Income	0.00		
Ownership Change Assessment	150.00	100.00	50.00
Gate Remotes	0.00	45.00	(45.00)
Newsletter Advertising	0.00	0.00	•
Minerals Road Maint, Fee	0.00	1185.00	(1,185.00)
Misc Income	126.00	0.00	126.00
Total Income	55,362.28	57,395.00	(2,032.72)
Expenses			
Road Maintenance			
Road Contract	6,420.00	19,500.00	13,080.00
Other Road Maint.	2,940.50	14,500.00	11,559.50
nsurance		50	
General Liability	2,067.00	2,100.00	33.00
Officers Liability	984.00	1,000.00	16.00
Gate Electric/Maint	421.32	500.00	78.68
Trash Service	6,541.50	6,000.00	(541.50)
Vewsletter & Communication	0.00	200.00	200.00
Post Office Box	0.00	45.00	45.00
Accounting Fees	1,300.00	1,500.00	200.00
egal Fees	90.00	500.00	410.00
Corporate Taxes	0.00	750.00	750.00
Dues Collection Expenses	8.05	150.00	141.95
Annual Meeting Expense	137.40	1,000.00	862.60
Repairs & Maintenance	110.19	200.00	89.81
fisc Expense	470.40	1,090.00	619.60
Total Expenses	21,490.36	49,035.00	27,544.64
Income (Loss) from Operations	33,871.92	\$ 8,360.00	25,511.92

	Year To Date October 2013	Annual Budget 2013	
2013 Reserves		\$ 8,360.00	
2013 Reserve Interest Income	184.54		
2013 Reserve Expenditures	0.00		
Net Income - Reserves	184.54	\$ 8,360.00	

South T-Bar Ranch POA Proposed Operating Budget Fiscal Year January 1, thru December 31, 2014

				2014 Budget
Revenues:				
Annual Assessment				
	South T Bar Ranch	114 @395.00	S	45,030.00
Annual Road Use A	ssessment			
	Fremont Parcels	7 @395.00	\$	2,765.00
	Elkview & Hall Gulch	12 @395.00	\$	4,740.00
Grazing Lease	2 x per year @1,800.00		s	3,600.00
income from Transf				701405440
	Estimated 2 Parcels	\$50	\$	100.00
Interest Income	- Fallendard:		\$	125.00
Late Fees	Estimated			120.00
	Estimated		\$	100.00
Other Income / gate	remotes, Newsletter,	20 2 2		45.00
	Gate Remotes Black Range Road fee	Est selling 3	\$	45.00
magnification pairwise Marchine	Other Income		-	
Projected Annua	Operating Revenue		\$	56,505.00
Expenses:				
Road Maintenance				
	Base Rate		\$	9,000.00
	Other Road Maint Costs	Show, materials, repairs	\$	10,000.00
Insurance	General Liability		s	2,100.00
	Officer Liability		Š	1,000.00
Gate Electrical & Ma	74.56			7.783334
	Monthly Gate Electricity		\$	360.00
Trash Service	Gate Maint/ Repairs		s	200.00
I rash Service	Various # of containers depend	ng on the season	\$	8,000.00
Communications (N	ewsletters etc)		200	0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000
	Mailing, Supplies, Copies		\$	200.00
P.O. Office Box	P.O. Box Rent		\$	60.00
Accounting Fees	P.O. DOX MEIN		· •	
	Tax Return Preparation/Co	insulting	\$	1,400.00
Legal Fees	ACCES 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10		\$	500.00
Corporate Taxes	Estimated legal expense		*	500.00
Corporato Taxes	State Tax		\$	250.00
	Federal Tax		\$	500.00
				V/2020-002
Dues Collection Exp				
	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli	85	\$	125.00
	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli ense	85	15	125.00
	Postage, Bank Chg, Suppli ense Mailing and Printing costs	95	\$	150.00
	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli ense		\$	150.00 600.00
Annual Meeting Exp	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli- ense Mailing and Printing costs Catering/Room rental Rental / Port a Pottles/chai Morning donuts, coffee, etc.	rs/tables	15	150.00 600.00 200.00
Dues Collection Exp Annual Meeting Exp Repairs/Maint/Supp	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli- cense Mailing and Printing costs Catering/Room rental Rental / Port a Potties/chai Morning donuts, coffee, etclies noxtious weed, paint, sig	rs/tables	\$	150.00 600.00 200.00 50.00
Annual Meeting Exp Repairs/Maint/Supp	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli- pense Mailing and Printing costs Catering/Room rental Catering/Room rental Morning donuts, coffee, etclies noxtious weed, paint, sig b Site, Corp Report, etc	rs/tables	\$ \$ \$ \$	150.00 600.00 200.00 50.00
Annual Meeting Exp	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli- pense Mailing and Printing costs Catering/Room rental Rental / Port a Potties/chai Morning donuts, coffee, etc ties noxtious weed, paint, sig b Site, Corp Report, etc Web Site	rs/tables	\$ \$ \$ \$	150.00 600.00 200.00 50.00 200.00
Annual Meeting Exp	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli- pense Mailing and Printing costs Catering/Room rental Rental / Port a Pottles/chai Morning donuts, coffee, etc ties noxtious weed, paint, sig b Site, Corp Report, etc Web Site Corp Report	rs/tables	5 5 5 5 5 5	150.00 600.00 200.00 50.00 200.00 480.00 10.00
Annual Meeting Exp Repairs/Maint/Supp	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli- pense Mailing and Printing costs Catering/Room rental Rental / Port a Potties/chai Morning donuts, coffee, etc ties noxtious weed, paint, sig b Site, Corp Report, etc Web Site	rs/tables on, dumpster, etc	\$ \$ \$ \$	150.00 600.00 200.00 50.00
Annual Meeting Exp	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli- pense Mailing and Printing costs Catering/Room rental Rental / Port a Pottles/chai Morning donuts, coffee, etclies noxtious weed, paint, sig b Site, Corp Report, etc Web Site Corp Report Other / gate remotes, Etc	rs/tables on, dumpster, etc	****	150.00 600.00 200.00 50.00 200.00 480.00 10.00
Annual Meeting Exp Repairs/Maint/Supp Misc Expenses: We	Postage,Bank Chg, Suppli- pense Mailing and Printing costs Catering/Room rental Rental / Port a Pottles/chai Morning donuts, coffee, etclies noxtious weed, paint, sig b Site, Corp Report, etc Web Site Corp Report Other / gate remotes, Etc	rs/tables on, dumpster, etc	*****	150.00 600.00 200.00 50.00 200.00 480.00 100.00 35,485.00

POLICY AND PROCEDURES FOR

COLLECTION OF UNPAID ASSESSMENTS AND OTHER CHARGES

PURPOSE: To ensure uniform and systematic collections by establishing a policy and

procedures for the collection of unpaid assessments and other charges of the

Association.

AUTHORITY: The Declaration of Protective Covenants (hereinafter "Declaration"), Articles of

Incorporation and Bylaws of the Association and Colorado law.

Failure to collect assessments impairs the Board's ability to provide basic services such as road maintenance and trash removal, and therefore constitutes an imminent threat to the peace, health and safety of the community. The Board will act with due diligence to collect assessments of the Association. It is in the best interest of the Association to refer delinquent accounts promptly to an attorney for collection so as to minimize the Association's loss of assessment revenue and its incumbent consequences. The Board of Directors may retain an attorney with experience in representing homeowner associations in collections and other matters. The Association will adhere to the following policies and procedures for the collection of assessments and other charges of the Association:

- 1. <u>Due Dates</u>. The annual assessment (dues) as determined by the Association and as allowed for in the Declaration shall be due and payable on the 1st day of January each year. Assessments or other charges not paid in full to the Association within one day of the due date shall be considered past due and delinquent.
- 2. <u>Receipt Date</u>. The Association shall post payments on the day that the payment is received by the Association.
- 3. <u>Late Charges on Delinquent Installments</u>. The Association shall impose a late charge equal to 5% of the assessment amount for each Owner who fails to pay his/her assessment by January 31st of each year. Payment is deemed timely if received by the Association, or postmarked, on or before January 31st. The late charge shall be a "common expense" for each delinquent Owner. In addition to the afore-mentioned late charge, the Association will impose interest from the due date at the rate of 1.25% per month on the amount of assessment, without daily proration, for each Owner who fails to pay his/her assessment when due. In no event will the accrued interest charges exceed 15% per annum. For charges other than assessments, a late charge may be added, equal to 5% of the amount owed, for each Owner who fails to pay his/her account, including fines, within 30 days of the due date.
- 4. <u>Personal Obligation for Late Charges</u>. The late charge shall be the personal obligation of the Owner(s) of the parcel for which such assessment or installment is unpaid. All late charges shall be due and payable immediately, without notice, in the manner provided by the Declaration (and as set forth herein) for payment of assessments.

5. Return Check Charges. In addition to any and all charges imposed under the Declaration, Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, the Rules and Regulations of the Association or this Policy, a reasonable fee, not to exceed \$20.00, shall be assessed against an Owner in the event any check or other instrument attributable to or payable for the benefit of such Owner is not honored by the bank or is returned by the bank for any reason whatsoever, including but not limited to insufficient funds. This returned check charge shall be a "common expense" for each Owner who tenders payment by check or other instrument which is not honored by the bank upon which it is drawn. Such return check charge shall be due and payable immediately, upon demand. Returned check charges shall be the obligation of the Owner(s) of the parcel for which payment was tendered to the Association. Returned check charges shall become effective on any instrument tendered to the Association for payment of sums due under the Declaration, Articles, Bylaws, Rules and Regulations or this Policy. This return check charge shall be in addition to any late fees or interest incurred by an Owner. Any returned check shall cause an account to be past due if full payment of the annual assessment and returned check charge is not made by January 31st of each year.

If two or more of an Owner's checks are returned unpaid by the bank within any (fiscal) year, the Association may require that all of the Owner's future payments, for a period of one (1) year, be made by certified check or money order.

Notwithstanding this provision, the Association shall be entitled to all additional remedies as may be provided by applicable law.

- 6. <u>Attorney Fees on Delinquent Accounts</u>. As an additional expense permitted under the Declaration and by Colorado law, the Association shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney fees and collection costs incurred in the collection of assessments or other charges due the Association from a delinquent Owner. The reasonable attorney fees incurred by the Association shall be due and payable immediately when incurred, upon demand.
- 7. Application of Payments. All sums collected on a delinquent account that has been turned over to the Association's attorney shall be remitted to the Association's attorney until the account is brought current. All payments received on the account of any Owner or the Owner's property (hereinafter collectively "Owner"), shall be applied to payment of any and all legal fees and costs (including attorney fees), expenses of enforcement and collection, late charges, returned check charges, lien fees, and other costs owing or incurred with respect to such Owner pursuant to the Declaration, Articles, Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, or this Policy, prior to application of the payment to any special or regular assessments due or to become due with respect to such Owner.
- 8. <u>Communication with Owners</u>. Once a matter has been referred to an attorney, all communication with a delinquent Owner shall be handled through the Association's attorney. No member of the Board of Directors shall discuss the collection of the account directly with an Owner after it has been turned over to the Association's attorney unless the attorney is present or has consented to the contact.

9. <u>Collection Procedures Summary / Time Frames: Assessments.</u> The following time frames shall be followed for the collection of assessments.

Due Date (date payment	1st day of January each year
due)	
First Notice (notice that	1 st week of February
payment is Past Due and	
subject to late charges	
and interest accrual)	
·	
Second Notice (notice	90 days after due date
that late charges and	
interest have accrued)	
·	
Lien filed; Delinquent	180 days after due date
account turned over to	
Association's attorney;	
Demand letter sent to	
Owner.	

The attorney is to consult with the Association as necessary to determine if payment has been arranged or what collection procedures are appropriate.

10. Collection Process Details: Assessments.

- (a) After any assessment due to the Association becomes more than 30 days delinquent (February 1), the Association shall send a written notice of non-payment, amount past due, notice that late fees and interest (if any) have accrued, and request for immediate payment.
- (b) After any assessment due to the Association becomes more than 90 days delinquent (April 1), the Association shall send a written notice of non-payment, amount past due, notice that late fees and interest (if any) have accrued, notice of intent to file a lien and request for immediate payment.
- (c) After any assessment due to the Association becomes more than 180 days delinquent (July 1), the Association shall file a lien and may turn the account over to the Association's attorney for collection. Upon receiving the delinquent account, the Association's attorneys shall send a letter to the delinquent Owner demanding immediate payment for past due assessments or other charges due. Upon further review, the Association's attorney may file a lawsuit. If a judgment or decree is obtained, including without limitation a foreclosure action, such judgment or decree shall include reasonable attorney's fees together with the cost of the action and any applicable interest and late fees.

- (d) In addition to the steps outlined above, the voting rights of any Owner whose account is past due at the time of such voting shall be suspended.
- 11. <u>Collection Procedures Summary/Time Frames: Other Charges</u>. The following time frames shall be followed for the collection of charges other than assessments, including fines and fees.

First Notice	1 day after due date
(notice that late charges and	
interest will accrue)	
Second Notice	30 days after due date
(notice that late charges and	
interest have accrued)	
Third Notice	60 days after due date
(notice that late charges and	
interest have accrued)	
Lien filed; Delinquent	90 days after due date
account turned over to	
Association's attorney;	
Demand letter sent to	
Owner.	

12. <u>Collection Process Details: Other Charges</u>.

- (a) After a charge, including fines and fees, due to the Association becomes more than 1 day delinquent, the Association shall send a courtesy written notice ("First Notice") of non-payment, amount past due, notice that late fees and interest will accrue, and request for immediate payment.
- (b) After a charge due to the Association becomes more than 30 days delinquent, the Association shall send a written notice ("Second Notice") of non-payment, amount past due, notice that late fees and interest have accrued, and request for immediate payment.
- (c) After a charge due to the Association becomes more than 60 days delinquent, the Association shall send a written notice ("Third Notice") of non-payment, amount past due, notice that late fees and interest have accrued, notice of intent to file a lien and request for immediate payment.
- (d) After a charge due to the Association becomes more than 90 days delinquent, the Association shall file a lien and may turn the account over to the Association's attorney for collection. Upon receiving the delinquent account, the Association's attorneys shall send a letter to the delinquent Owner demanding immediate payment for past due

assessments or other charges due. Upon further review, the Association's attorney may file a lawsuit. If a judgment or decree is obtained, including without limitation a foreclosure action, such judgment or decree shall include reasonable attorney's fees together with the cost of the action and any applicable interest and late fees.

The attorney is to consult with the Association as necessary to determine if payment has been arranged or what collection procedures are appropriate.

- (e) In addition to the steps outlined above, the voting rights of any Owner whose account is past due at the time of such voting shall be suspended.
- 13. <u>Certificate of Status of Assessment</u>. Upon receipt of a request and a fee not to exceed \$75.00, the Association shall furnish to an Owner or such Owner's designee, a written statement setting forth the amount of unpaid assessments currently levied against such Owner's property. Such statement shall be sent via prepaid first class mail, and a return receipt may be requested. However, if the account has been turned over to the Association's attorney, such request may be handled through the attorney.
- 14. <u>Bankruptcies and Foreclosures</u>. Upon receipt of any notice of a bankruptcy filing by an Owner, or upon receipt of a notice of a foreclosure by any holder of an encumbrance against any parcel within the Association, the Association shall notify the Association's attorney of the same and turn the account over to the Association's attorney, if appropriate.
- 15. <u>Use of Certified Mail/Regular Mail</u>. In the event the Association shall cause a collection or demand letter or notices to be sent to a delinquent Owner by regular mail, the Association may also cause, but shall not be required to send, an additional copy of that letter or notice by certified mail.
- 16. Referral of Delinquent Accounts to Attorneys. Upon referral to the Association's attorney, the attorney shall take all appropriate action to collect the accounts referred. After an account has been referred to an attorney, the account shall remain with the attorney until the account is settled, has a zero balance or is written off. The attorney, in consultation with the Association, is authorized to take whatever action is necessary and determined to be in the best interests of the Association, including, but not limited to.
 - (a) Filing of a suit against the delinquent Owner for a monetary judgment;
 - (b) Instituting a judicial foreclosure action of the Association's lien;
 - (c) Filing necessary claims, documents, and motions in bankruptcy court in order to protect the Association's interests; and
 - (d) Filing a court action seeking appointment of a receiver.

All payment plans involving accounts referred to an attorney for collection shall be set up and monitored through the attorney.

Upon referral of any matter to the Association's attorney, the Association shall pay the attorney's usual and customary charges as well as any costs incurred by the attorney on the Association's behalf, promptly upon receipt of the monthly invoice from the attorney.

- 17. <u>Waivers</u>. The Association is hereby authorized to extend the time for the filing of lawsuits and liens, or to otherwise modify the procedures contained herein, as the Association shall determine appropriate under the circumstances.
- 18. <u>Judicial Foreclosure</u>. The Association may choose to foreclose on its lien in lieu of or in addition to suing an Owner for a monetary judgment. The purpose of foreclosing is to obtain payment of all assessments owed in situations where either a monetary judgment lawsuit has been or is likely to be unsuccessful or other circumstances favor such action.
- 19. <u>Defenses</u>. Failure of the Association to comply with any provision in this Policy shall not be deemed a defense to payment of assessment fees or other charges, late charges, return check charges, attorney fees and/or costs as described and imposed by this Policy.
- 20. <u>Definitions</u>. Unless otherwise defined in this Policy, initially capitalized or terms defined in the Declaration shall have the same meaning herein.
- 21. <u>Supplement to Law</u>. The provisions of this Policy shall be in addition to and in supplement of the terms and provisions of the Declaration and the law of the State of Colorado governing the Association.
- 22. <u>Deviations</u>. The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Policy if in its sole discretion such deviation is reasonable under the circumstances.
- 23. <u>Amendment</u>. This Policy may be amended by the Board of Directors.